
Nicole Munro 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Leese 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5111 Jan- Bump Out by 10" Jan 
Venue: Doug Jennin s Park 

What~--~~~----~-=~--------------------~ 
Time: 10am- Spm (exact time TBC) 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general admission guests 
in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant infrastructure (Power, water. 
marquees. catering facilities. toilets. fencing etc) 

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply with all required operational 
elements. including but not limited to: 

- Supply of an Event Management Plan 
Risk Management Plan 
Traffic Management Plan 
Event Insurance · 
Approved suppliers 
Work in with local stakeholders 
liquor licenses 
Security 
Police liaison 
Venue management - ground management/reinstatement 

- Etc etc 

As a first step, can you please confrrm if you require any additional information to lock in the booking. le as 
deposit? 
Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits of the above operational 
information you require and by when. 

Obviously we want to work dosely with Gold Coast Waterways Management and ensure you are a key 
partner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and opportunities as we progress the 
opportunity. 

Regards 

• 
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From: Leesa Deen 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 3:12 PM 
To: -Cc: Kenneth Gibbs; Hal Morris 
Subject: HPRM: RE: - - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL} 

As discussed, I have booked your requested dates. 

Requirements from GCWA : 

o Copy of your Certificate of Currency 

• Map indicating what area of the park you require 
• Traffic Management Plan 

o Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park 
o Copies of food vending licences/other licences 
• You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with a 

list closer to the time) 
• You will need to organise toilets and water 

Once I received the map to show what park of the park you would like I can provide a quote for the rental and 
security bonds (which are fully refundable). 

Kind regards, 

Leesa Deen 
Advisor (Waterways Management) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Seaworld Drive I Main Beach Old 4217 
PO Box 1 0 7 I Southport Old 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld .gov.au 
W: www.gcwa.qld.qov.au 

Like US on Facebook www.tocebook.com/GoldCoostWaterwaysAuthority 
happening on the waterways! 

Dear Leesa 

Lovely to talk to you earlier. 
As we discussed, the team at---are looking to add an event/content to the 

week held in e~ach year. 



Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 81fl January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 51t1 Jan - Bump Out by 1 ott~ Jan 
Venue: Park 
What: 
Time: . 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate gues1s in one VIP marquee. 800 general admission guests 
in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant infrastructure (Power, water, 
marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing etc) 

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply with all required operational 
elements, including but not limited to: 

- Supply of an Event Management Plan 
Risk Management Plan 
Traffic Management Plan 
Event Insurance 
Approved suppliers 
Work in with local stakeholders 
Liquor Licenses 
Security 
Police Liaison 
Venue m"'""'""""'n""'""' 

As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the booking. leas 
deposit? 
Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits of the above operational 
information you require and by when. 

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways Management and ensure you are a key 
partner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and opportunities as we progress the 
opportunity. 

Regards 

• 
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This e-mail rnes~ag~ may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is m1e.1ced only lor !~.c trse of -'•b i; :tenu~ci !ecipien::s) For runhf r 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, 26 February 2016 4:33 PM 
Leesa Deen 
Kenneth Gibbs; Hal Morris; 

Subject: HPRM: Re:- - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Dear Leesa 

Good to chat earlier and thank you for the venue confirmation below. 
We will start work on the required documentation and send through as we complete. 

Looking forward to working with you and the Waterways Authority over the coming year. 
Regards 

• 

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). Forfurther information on our privacy policy, please consult our website. 

On 26 Feb 2016, at 4:12 pm, Leesa Deen <Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

As discussed, I have booked your requested dates. 

Requirements from GCWA : 

• Copy of your Certificate of Currency 
• Map indicating what area of the park you require 
• Traffic Management Plan 
• Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park 
• Copies of food vending licences/other licences 

• You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will 
provide you with a list closer to the time) 

• You will need to organise toilets and water 



Once I received the map to show what park of the park you would like I can provide a quote for the 
rental and security bonds {which are fully refundable). 

Kind regards, 

Leesa Oeen 
Advisor (Waterways Management) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Seaworld Drive 1 Main Beach Qld 4217 
PO Box 107 I Southport Old 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Qeen®qCWJ.q!d.gov .ay 
W: www gcwa gld goy.ay 

Like us on Facebook www.(acebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwarsAuthor/ty to keep up to 

date with w hat's happening on the waterways! 

----------------- - -

DearLeesa 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8111 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5111 Jan - Bump Out by 10111 Jan 
Venue: Doug Jennings Park 
What: ••••••••••••••• 
Time: 10am- 6pm (exact time TBC) 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general 
admission guests in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and wiU bring in relevant infrastructure (Power, 
water, marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing etc) 

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply with all required 
operational elements, including but not limited to: 

- Supply of an Event Management Plan 
Risk Management Plan 
Traffic Management Plan 
Event Insurance 
Approved suppliers 
Work in with local stakeholders 
liquor Licenses 
Security 
Police liaison 
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As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the 
booking. le as deposit? 
Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits of the above 
operational information you require and by when. 

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways Management and ensure 
you are a key partner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and 
opportunities as we progress the opportunity. 

Regards 

• 
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This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the 
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is 
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without 
appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may 
have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is 
not waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily 
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. It is your 
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer 
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including 
incompatibility with your computer system). 
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Nicole Munro 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Leesa 

Hope you are well. 

Thursday, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM 
leesa Deen 

We are currently working through the operational side of the 
relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks. 

In the interim please find attached both 
- Certificate of Currency. 

and will have 

The directors of--- have requested that we try and source a booking confirmation letter/form 
(obviously pend~ent documentation) so that they can rest easy that the event is well and truly 
booked in. 
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form -just so I can appease their request.. .? 

Thanks again - looking forward to working with you on this event. 

Regards 

• 
From: leesa Deen [mailto:leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: F 26 February 2016 4:12PM 
To: 
Cc: Kennet <Kenn gcwa .gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hai.Morris@gcwa.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE :- - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

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
• You w ill need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with 

a list closer to the time) 
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

40-44 Seaworld Drive 1 Main Beach Old 4217 
PO Box 107 I Southport Old 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au 
W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au 

m == 

Like US on Facebook www.tacebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwavsAuthorlty to keep up to date with what's 

happening on the waterways! 

Dear Leesa 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8111 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5111 Jan - Bump Out by 1 otn Jan 
Venue: 

Time: 10am-6pm (exact time 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general admission guests 
in field side car pari<s. 
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
Wor1< in with local stakeholders 
Liquor Licenses 
Security 
Police Liaison 
Venue rna.n.:a,,..,,.,,.l"'t 
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As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the booking. le as 
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
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This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information 
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the persou(s) it was intended to be sent to 
and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, 
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to 
you by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardc.opies of this email and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under 
copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed 
by that mistake. Opinions contained in this entail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland 
Government and its authorities. It is yow- responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not 
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including 
incompatibility with yow- computer system). 
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Issue 

To Whom H May Concern 

• 611 3157 8500 
"173221~ 
- .llilb.com 

• 1113tU M2S 
.,173221~ 

ft~com 

Certificate of Placement - Public and Products liability 
In our capacity as Insurance Brol<er to the Named Insured shown below, we confirm having arranged the following 
insurance, the details of which are correct as at the Issue Date: 

Named Insured: 

Insurer: 

Policy Number: 

Covering: 

Limit of Liability: 

Dilldtlmer: 

Liberty International Underwriter:; 

Subject to the terms of this Policy, LIU will pay to or on behalf of the Insured all 
sums which the Insured shall become legally liable to pay by way of compensation 
in respect of Injury and/or Damage frst happening during the Period of Insurance as 
a resuh of an Occ~KrenCe io connection with lhe Insured's 8U$ioess. 

Public Liability $ 
In respect of any one occurrence or series of OCCUTTences arising out of the one 
event durin~ the Period of lns\M'ance 

Products liability $ 
In respea of any one occurrence or series of occurrences arising out of one event 
and in the aggregate during the Period of Insurance 

Property in Physical or Legal Control of Insured $ -
In respect of any one occurrence or series of occurrences arising out of the one 
event during the Period of lnsurenoe 

lt. ct~wmcnl r. been Pf'Pirod at lie ~ or cu dienC and c1oe1 1101 ~ en i15&nncz polqo, go~~ranleo or wwranty IIIII 
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iswecl • • maltef or record only. This doamenl doM nof alief or n!end lie c:over.ago p!Oiided or ..,_ ru~liluoty ~ 1111 Ellpiry 
Otle II doeS nol con let 1111y tVll& unclor the ilf1111nc:.e poliCy to "'Y party. Willi Aultralla limed a unds! no clii!Q31lon to inform any party 
if tlct inwanoe policy i5 canoeled. 8RIQ1WJd 01 cNnged Iller lie lAue ON. 

MIG Aulntie ~ 
ABHSIIIIIIO~%S7 

"Sl.. No· .740600 
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lteue 

To Whom H May Concern 

Location: 

Expiry Date: 

Signed for and on behalf of 
Willie Australia Limittd 

DitclliNr: 

T..,._: 
Fax: 
Wet*lt: 

Ondi.N: 
OiMIFa: 
&Mil. 

Wtllls 
• ,, 1:!1571600 
+6173Z2t 2552 

- ... ADII 

• 617 3157152$ 
• 611 3221 Zi62 .....,......00!1 

Statutory Fines & Penalliel $ -
In respect of any one OCQJ!Tence or series of occurrences arising out of one event 
and in the aggregate during lhe Period of Insurance 

Anywhere in the world, except the United States of America and Canada, provided 
that: 

If the Insured has no legal presence, whether by an attorney or registered 
company, parent company or subsidiary company in the United States of America 
or Canada, the T erritoriallimits shall include the United States of America and 
Canada but only in respect to: 

(i) Products exported to the United States of America and Canada w1thout the 
knowledge of the Insured, the Insured's agents or employees 

(ii) Visits by executives or sales persons of the Insured normally resident in the 
Commonwealth of Australia 

Thi5 docunent has been ptepared at fie ~~~quest or our dierlt and ~not ,._, ., il&llranae P*f. gll8t1lllleo 111 -.ncy lftd 
CIIIIIOI lie telll!d upon IS Sid!. AI C0W1111Q11 delcribed iii IIUbjed lo fie lllnnli. condilall& 111111 lmlldonl d lie inll.nnce fldic¥ a ic 
ilsued 15 a maller at~ Olft. This daalmlllll di>e5 noc• ot ulllncltw -.ue PIIMded 01-mnlru1y bepld lhe Expiry 
Date. lldoeli nolooNir any rill!* llld« .. ln5unlnol pcliq'lo ""1 party. Wit& Alllnlrl linWied a Wider nocblpionm nann .ny pa11y 
~fie Nlnnce poky acanc::eled. -.grlld 01 ~ Iller lhe laue Dale. 
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underwriting specialists 

CERTIFICATE OF CURRENCY 

This certificate confirms that the under mentioned policy Is effective In accordance with the details shown. 

Name of Insured: 

Cover: 

Activity I Business: 

Excess: 

Period of Insurance: 

Underwriter: 

Policy Number: 

Counterpartles: 

• Melbourne • Sydney • london 

Melbourn~ 271-273 Wellington Rd, Mulgrave 
Locked Bag 6003, Wheelers Hill, VIC 3150 
T: +61 (0)3 8562 9100 F: +61 (0)3 8562 9111 
Oafms Hotline: 1300 134 956 (Aust Only) 

Sydney: Suite 305, 25 Lime Street, Sydney 
PO Box Q896, QVB, NSW 1230 
T: +61 (0)2 9268 9100 F: +61 (0)2 9268 911 1 
Email: infoOactlveuw.com 

1/05/2015 

DATE 

,Activeuw.com 



From: Leesa Deen 
Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 8:58 AM 
To: -Cc: Kenneth Gibbs 
Subject: HPRM: RE:- - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Please be advised I can confirm a booking for Doug Jennings Park for your event to be held on 05.01.17 to 
10.01.17. As discussed, once all documentation is received we can look at your event in more deta il and move 
forward with the permit. 

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
E: Lees a. Deen@qcwa.qld.gov.au 
W: www.qcwa.qld .qov.au 

U;'re US 0 :1 ;'-.C'cebaok www.tacebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority 
happening on the water.to~ays! 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Leesa Deen 

Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

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

The directors of--have requested that we try and source a booking confirmation letter/form 
(obviously pend~ent documentation) so that they can rest easy that the event is well and truly 
booked in. 
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form -just so I can appease their request. .. ? 



Thanks again - looking forward to working with you on this event. 

Regards 

• 
Hal Morris <Hai.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au> 

- Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

As discussed, I have booked your requested dates. 

Requirements from GCWA: 

• Copy of your Certificate of Currency 

o Map indicating what area of the park you require 

o Traffic Management Plan 

• Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park 

• Copies of food vending licences/other licences 
• You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with 

a list closer to the time) 

o You will need to organise toilets and water 

Once 1 received the map to show what park of the park you would like I can provide a quote for the rental and 

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

Like us on Face book www.(acebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthoritv 
happening on the waterways! 

Dearleesa 
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Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8111 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5th Jan - Bump Out by 10111 Jan 
Venue: Jenn Park 
What:•lfl••• 
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
Venue 

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
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This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the intended recipi6nt(s). For further 

information on our ~rivacy policy. pif;ase consult our website. 

This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information 
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to 
and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, 
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to 
you by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under 
copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed 
by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland 
Government and its authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not 
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including 
incompatibility with your computer system). 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, 15 April 2016 9:20 AM 
Leesa Deen 
Kenneth Gibbs 

Subject: HPRM: Re:- -Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Thank you very much Leesa. 
That's great. 
Regards • 

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). For further information on our privacy policy, please consult our website. 

On 15 Apr 2016, at 8:57AM, Leesa Deen <Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Please be advised I can confirm a booking for Doug Jennings Park for your event to be held on 
05.01.17 to 10.01.17. As discussed, once all documentation is received we can look at your event in 
more detail and move forward with the permit. 

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
E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au 
W: www.qcwa.qld.qov.au 



Lik e US on Face book www.tacebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthoritv t~ keep up to 

From: 
Sent: , 14 
To: Leesa Deen 
Cc: ... 

Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Dear Leesa 

Hope you are well. 
We are currently working through the operational side of the----event and 
will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming we~ 

The directors of have requested that we try and source a booking 
confirmation lette pending specific event documentation) so that they can 
rest easy that the event is well and truly booked in. 
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form -just so I can appease their 
request...? 

Thanks again -looking forward to working with you on this event. 

Regards 

• 
From: Leesa Deen [mailto :Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld .gov.au) 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM 

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
rental and security bonds (which are fully refundable). 

Kind regards, 

Leesa Oeen 
Advisor (Waterways Management) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Seaworld Drive 1 Main Beach Old 4217 
PO Box 107 I Southport Qld 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.goy.au 
W: wy.w.gcwa.gld.gov.au 

Like us on Facebook www.(acebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwavsAuthorlty to keep up to 
date with what's happening on the waterways! 

Dear Leesa 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8111 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5th Jan - Bump Out by 10111 Jan 
Venue: 
What: 
nme: 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general 
admission guests in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant infrastructure (Power, 
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

3 



As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the 
booking. leas deposit? 
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
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This e·mai! message mey coni/lin confodcntial or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the intended 

recipienl(s). Fer further information on our ori ·1ac~ policy, please consult our website. 

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
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. An.y right which the sender may 
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
Sent: 15 April 2016 9:33 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

No problems . 

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

Like us on Face book www.tacebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority 
happening on the Vl'aterways! 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 9:20 AM 
To: Leesa Deen 
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs 
Subject: Re:-- Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Thank you very much Leesa. 

That's great. 

Regards • 



This e-mail message may contain confidential or le~ally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). For further information on our privacy· pblicy, please consult our website. 

On 15 Apr 2016, at 8:57AM, leesa Deen <leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au> wrote: 

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
P : (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au 
W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au 

Like us on Face book www.(acebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwavsAuthority to keep up to 

Cc: 
Su Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Dear Leesa 

Hope you are well. 
We are currently working through the operational side of the----event and 
will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming w~ 

~attached both 
~Certificate of 

The directors of- have requested that we try and source a booking 
confirmation lett~usly pending specific event documentation) so that they can 
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

• 2 



From: leesa Oeen (mailto:leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au} 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12PM 
T 

£g~~2Ul~£E~~llit:l2:!!.:.!!!', Hal Morris <Hai.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au> 
·Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

As discussed, I have booked your requested dates. 

Requirements from GCINA : 

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

40-J4 Sea -'Orfd Drive l iv1ain Beach Old 4217 
•0 0 Sor i 07 I Southport Old 4215 
P: (07 ! 5539 7301i I F: (07 1 5539 7355 
E: Leesa.Deen@acwa.gld.goy.au 
W: y.ww.Qcwa.Qid.gov_au 

Like us on Facebool< www_(acebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep II() to 

date with what's happening on the waterways! 

Dear Leesa 

are looking to add an evenUcontent to the 
in early January each year. 
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Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 811 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 51t1 Jan - Bump Out by 1011 Jan 
Venue: Park 
What 
Time: 10am- Gpm (exact time TBC) 
Who: 1 000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general 
admission guests in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant Infrastructure (Power, 
water, marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing etc} 

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
Venue ms:ans:artPn'IP 

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
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This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privilEged tnfcrmation and is intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). For ftJriher informcllion on our privacy policy. please consuit c ur y,ebsite. 

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
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Qovernment and its authorities. It is your 
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
Subject 

Hi Leesa 

Hope you are well. 

Cheers, 

1•t·s t•.rr..,.a: r\C:iS:YJe f!'\.;1~ t ~rra .ll tCJ' :hc14•ntJi'l! c • ~- ~9-11! ( ~Jn~teged mrm~n:, ·tf'lr. :w : , ... :. ; '· ,, f·'·' ~· ':•: r:• ·t.,· q · ~! •t· • · · ·c·• ·O·"~ ,, • •:·1• · '•; J v ~urih•:: 

•;.tc·n •-.~tY.:~ t..V• p:. pu-..·,u-, 1 .,,,,.,. ::It: ;'!:..~: l 'Jtt ~11 ': ou· \'.'t; t.s·to.~ 

Dear Leese 

Hope you are well. 
We are currently working through the operational side of the ...._ ______ event and will have 
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
From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM 
To: 

nJ2.!Q!~~~!.:..O.!Q.:.B~~: ; Hal Morris <Hai.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au> 
-Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

As discussed, I have booked your requested dates. 

Requirements from GCWA: 

., Copy of your Certificate of Currency 
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
E: Leesa.Deen@qcwa.gld.qov.au 
W: www.qcwa.qld.qov.au 

Like us on Face book www.tacebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority 
happening on the waterways! 

2 



Dear Leesa 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: 8111 January 2017 
Venue Booking: Bump In 5111 Jan - Bump Out by 10111 Jan 
Venue: Doug Jennings Park 

What:•••••••••••••••• 
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



P.11~ t: m;ul mesS<Jge may contam confidenllal or legally pmnleged rnformauon ancl rs tnt ended or>l y lor the usc of !he urteodetl roxrpient(s) For further 

rnfonnallOr. on our pnvacy policy. please consul: cur websrte 

This email (including any at1achments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information 
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
delete it and ~my copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under 
copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality at1ached to this email is not waived or destroyed 
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
D•te: 

Hi Nic 

Leesa Peen 
Nicole Munro 
FW: HPRM: Re: FW: Wedding 
Wednesday, 29 June 2016 10:03:32 AM 

Not sure if this is relevant. 

Basically, we had a request for a wedd ing at DJP on 08.01.17 and GCWA also has advised them 

that the park was already booked. 

Kind regards. 

Leesa Deen 
Advisor (Waterways Management) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Seaworld Drive 1 Main Beach Old 4217 
PO Box 107 I Southport Old 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa Deen@gcwa.gld ,goy au 
W: www.gcwa,gld.goy.au 

Uke !I~ on Fe Cc :)()of< www.facebook.com/Go/dCoastWaterwavsAutbority to keep up 

to date !r.tith what's hoppening on the v;oterwaysJ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Leesa Deen 
Subject: HPRM: Re: FW: Wedding 

Hey my number · 
Thankyou so 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Thu, Apr 28, 2016 at 6:08PM -0700, "Leesa Deen" <Leesa.Deen@gcwa qld iOv.au> 
wrote: 

Hi .. 

If you could please call me when you have a moment as I would need to ask you some quest ions 

to ascertain if you need a permit for your wedding. Alternatively, if you we mail me your 

telephone number I am happy to call you. 



Many Thanks 

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
E: Leesa Qeen@gcwa gld goy.au 
W: www.gcwa.gld goy au 

Like US on Face book www.facebook.com/Go/dCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up 

to dote with what's happening on the waterways! 

From: Rebecca Undsay On Behalf Of GCWAMail 
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2016 9:27AM 
To: Leesa Deen 
Subject: FW: Wedding 

From: J.III .................. IIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2016 9:14AM 
To: GCWAMail 
Subject: Wedding 

Hi i was just woundering am i able to book Doug Jennings park for our wedding on 
sunday the 8th of january 2017 at 2pm till4pm 
Thankyou - :) 

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
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email 
without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you 
by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which 
the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality 
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in 
this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its 
authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not 
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties·or replication 
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 



From: 
To: 
Subje¢ 
Dllte: 

Kind regards. 

Ken Gibbs 

FW: 
w~. 29 June 2016 u:40:S8 AM 
hwY'U3 pop 
jnwpr0111m 
jnwpr01 5 lqg 
jrpwyO I§ IX¥J 
jpegr001 mg 
jropql? ina 
imtpr<KOP1 
jmpy<KH 1m 
jqwr001 irl 

Senior Advisor (Operations) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Sec;._ , o:-ld Dnve Jlviain Beach o, c~ '- ; 17 
PO om: I 07 i Sout~por! Old ~ 215 
P: (07 J 55397379 I F: (07) 553~·7388 
E : kenneth gibbs@gcwa.qld.gov,au 

!.ike us en Fccehcok www.faabook.com/GoldCoastWatecwoysAuthority to ket>;' 

up to dote with whn l'~ ilappening on the wnterwoys! 

Hi 

leesa Deen 



Advisor (Waterways Management} 

Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

On 26 May 2016, at 5:04pm, 

HI Leesa 

Hope you are weft. 

wrote: 

This e-me•l mess;;~ may conta:n co~ •cent•al or gaily privileged 111b tmat.on <mo is !~tended cnly for !he us~ 
of the •nlendcd tcciplont(s). For furU~e r lnforrmrtion on cur priv~C\ pOlicy. plca~e consult our we~sitc 

- ----- ------------------ --

Dear Leesa 

Hope you are well. 
We are currently working through the operational side of the ~~....,"'!'-• 

event and will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming 
weeks. 

The directors of have requested that we try and source a 
booking confirmation letter: orm (obviously pending specific event 
documentation) so that they can rest easy that the event is well and truly 
booked in. 
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form - just so I can 
appease their request. .. ? 



Thanks again ...:. looking forward to working with you on this event. 

Regards 

• 
From: Leesa Deen [mailtoteesa Deen@gcwa qld goy au] 

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM 

To: 

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth Gibbs@gcwa qld gov.au>; Hal Morris 

< > 
Subject: RE: - - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL) 

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

o You will need to li aise with some local businesses in the area that may be 

impacted (I will provide you with a list closer to the time) 

o You will need to organise toilets and water 

Once I received the map to show what park of the park you would like I can provide 

a quote for the rental and security bonds (which are fully refundable). 

Kind regards, 

Leesa Deen 
Advisor (Waterways Management) 
Gold Coast Waterways Authority 

40-44 Seaworld Drive I Main Beach Old 4217 
PO Box 107 1 Southport Qld 4215 
P: (07) 5539 7304 I F: (07) 5539 7355 
E: Leesa Oeen@gcwa gld goy.au 
W: wuw gcwa gld goy.au 

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthodty 

to keep up to date with what's happening on the waterways! 



From: 
Sent: 
To: Leesa Deen 
Cc: ~~--~~--~~~~ .............. . Subject: Magic Millions - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential) 

Dear Leesa 

Lovely to talk to you earlier. 
As we discussed the team at Ma 
evenUcontent to 

we are '""•rrnn 
event at the Doug Jennings Park on the sth January 2017. 

Top line details: 
Proposed Event Date: sth January 2017 

Venue Booking: Bump In 5th Jan - Bump Out by 1oth Jan 
Venue: Jenni Park 
What: 
Time: 
Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 
800 general admission guests in field side car parks. 
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant 
infrastructure (Power, water, marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing 
etc) 

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply 
with all required operational elements, including but not limited to: 

- Supply of an Event Management Plan 
- Risk Management Plan 
- Traffic Management Plan 
- Event Insurance 
- Approved suppliers 
- Work in with local stakeholders 
- Liquor Licenses 
- Security 
- Police Liaison 

Venue 

As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional 
infonnation to lock in the booking. le as deposit? 
Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits 
of the above operational information you require and by when. 

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways 
Management and ensure you are a key partner of this event. We can 
discuss branding/partner benefits and opportunities as we progress the 



opportunity. 

Regards 

• 
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This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, 
confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 
may onJy use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if 
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate 
authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by 
mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any 
hardcopies of this email and delete it and any copies of it from your 
computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright Jaw, 
and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not 
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its 
authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain 
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third 
parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer 
system). 


